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Kevi n Hoot appeals his sentence for bank robbery in
violation of 18 U. S.C. § 2113(a). W consider this appeal
despite Hoot’s waiver of his right to appeal in his plea bargain
agreenent because during the Rule 11 hearing the district court

did not ask the defendant whet her he understood his “wai ver of

appeal and the consequences.” See United States v. Robinson, 187

F.3d 516, 517-18 (5th Gr. 1999); see also FED. R CRMm P.

11(b) (1) (N). Nor did the district court ask Hoot whether he read
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the plea agreenent and understood it. See United States v.

Portillo, 18 F.3d 290, 293 (5th Cr. 1994).

Hoot first clains that his guilty plea is invalid because
the district court failed to conply with FED. R CRMm P. 11 by
not aski ng hi m whet her he understood the nature of supervised
rel ease and by not advising himthat the district court
sentenci ng nust consider the sentencing guidelines but nay depart
fromthemin certain specified circunstances. The guilty plea is
valid because Hoot failed to show a violation of his substanti al

rights. See United States v. Cuevas-Andrade, 232 F.3d 440, 444

(5th Gr. 2000); United States v. Vasquez-Bernal, 167 F.3d 169,

171 (5th Gr. 1999).

For the first tinme on appeal, Hoot contends that his
sentence was unconstitutionally augunented when a sentencing
factor, threatening the death of a victim was not alleged in his
indictment. As Hoot correctly acknow edges, this argunent, based

on Apprendi v. New Jersey, 530 U. S. 466 (2000), is foreclosed by

our decision in United States v. Mireno, 289 F.3d 371 (5th Cr

2002) .

AFFI RVED.



